STUDIJŲ KOKYBĖS VĘRTINIMO CENTRAS

Valstybės biudžetinė įstaiga, A. Goštauto g. 12, LT-01108 Vilnius, tel. (8 5) 2113689, faks. (8 5) 2132553, el. p. skvc@skvc.lt, http://www.skvc.lt Duomenys kaupiami ir saugomi Juridinių asmenų registre, kodas – 111959192. A. s. LT35 7300 0100 0245 6921, AB "Swedbank"

Nr. (1.15)-V4-516

Vilniaus kolegijai J.Jasinskio g. 15 LT - 01111 Vilnius

PAŽYMA DĖL VYKDOMOS STUDIJŲ PROGRAMOS IŠORINIO ĮVERTINIMO

2013-04-02 Nr. SV5- 86

Atsakydami į Jūsų raštą "Dėl vykdomų studijų programų vertinimo ir akreditacijos", kuriame prašėte vertinti ir akredituoti Jūsų kolegijoje vykdomas studijų programas, informuojame, kad, vadovaujantis Studijų programų išorinio vertinimo ir akreditavimo tvarkos aprašo¹ (toliau – Aprašas) V skyriumi bei Vykdomų studijų programų vertinimo metodikos² (toliau – Metodika) II skyriumi, Studijų kokybės vertinimo centro (toliau - Centras) pasitelkti ekspertai atliko šių Vilniaus kolegijoje vykdomų studijų programų (toliau – Programos) išorini vertinima:

Valstybinis kodas	Programos pavadinimas	Bendras ivertinimas (balais)	Numatomas sprendimas dėl akreditavimo		
	Elektronikos technika	20	akredituotina 6 metams		
000	Kompiuterių technika	20 •	akredituotina 6 metams		

Pažymėtina, kad ekspertų parengtos išorinio vertinimo išvados, vadovaujantis Metodikos 13, 47, 49 punktais, taip pat Studijų vertinimo komisijos nuostatų³ 6 punktu, buvo svarstytos 2013 m. kovo 1 d. Studijų vertinimo komisijos (toliau - Komisija) posėdyje. Komisija pritarė Programų vertinimo išvadoms.

Centras, atsižvelgdamas į ekspertų parengtas Programų vertinimo išvadas bei Komisijos siūlymą, vadovaudamasis Aprašo IV ir V skyrių nuostatomis, priėmė sprendimą Programas įvertinti teigiamai, kadangi bendras kiekvienos programos įvertinimas sudaro ne mažiau kaip 12 balų ir nė viena vertinama sritis nėra įvertinta "nepatenkinamai". Sprendimo motyvai yra išdėstyti šios pažymos priede.

Nesutikdami su šiuo Centro sprendimu, Jūs turite teisę, vadovaudamiesi Metodikos 135 punktu, Centrui pateikti argumentuotą apeliaciją per 20 dienų nuo šio sprendimo išsiuntimo dienos.

Isiteisėjus šiam Centro sprendimui vadovaujantis Aprašo IV skyriumi, Centras priims atitinkamus sprendimus dėl įvertintų studijų programų akreditavimo.

Primename, kad vadovaujantis Mokslo ir studijų įstatymo (Žin., 2009, Nr. 54-2140) 41 straipsnio 2 dalimi ir Aprašo 35 punktu, aukštoji mokykla turi viešai skelbti atlikto vertinimo rezultatus.

¹ Patvirtintas Lietuvos Respublikos švietimo ir mokslo ministro 2009 m. liepos 24 d. įsakymu Nr. ISAK-1652 (Žin., 2009, Nr. 96-

² Patvirtinta Centro direktoriaus 2010 m. gruodžio 20 d. įsakymu Nr. 1-01-162 "Dėl vykdomų studijų programų vertinimo metodikos patvirtinimo" (Žin., 2010, Nr. 156-7954).

³ Patvirtinta Centro direktoriaus 2010 m. sausio 18 d. įsakymu Nr. 1-01-9 (Žin., 2010, Nr. 9-476).

PRIDEDAMA.

1. Vilniaus kolegijos koleginių studijų programos *Elektronikos technika* (valstybinis kodas – 653H61001) 2013-02-06 ekspertinio vertinimo išvadų Nr. SV4-54 išrašas anglų kalba ir jo vertimas į lietuvių kalbą, 4 lapai.

2. Vilniaus kolegijos koleginių studijų programos Kompiuterių technika (valstybinis kodas – 653H69002) 2013-02-06 ekspertinio vertinimo išvadų Nr. SV4-53 išrašas anglų kalba ir jo

vertimas į lietuvių kalbą, 4 lapai.

Direktorius

A.V.

Artūras Grebliauskas



STUDIJŲ KOKYBĖS VERTINIMO CENTRAS

Vilniaus kolegijos

Elektronikos technika PROGRAMMEOS (653H61001) VERTINIMO IŠVADOS

EVALUATION REPORT OF Electronics Engineering (653H61001) STUDY PROGRAMMEME

At Vilnius College

Grupės vadovas:

Team leader:

Prof. Dr. Toomas Rang

Grupės nariai:

Team members:

Monika Simaškaitè

Prof. Dr. Dangirutis Navikas

Ass. Prof. Dr. Sergey Shaposhnikov

Prof. Dr. Tilmann Krüger

Išvados parengtos anglų kalba Report language - English

DUOMENYS APIE ĮVERTINTĄ PROGRAMMEĄ

Studijų programmeos pavadinimas	Elektronikos technika
Valstybinis kodas	653H61001
Studijų sritis	Technologijos mokslai
Studijų kryptis	Elektronikos ir elektros inžinerija
Studijų programmeos rūšis	Koleginės studijos
Studijų pakopa	1 – oji pakopa
Studijų forma (trukmė metais)	Nuolatinė (3,5), ištęstinė (4,5)
Studijų programmeos apimtis kreditais	210
Suteikiamas laipsnis ir (ar) profesinė kvalifikacija	Elektronikos inžinerijos profesinis bakalauras
Studijų programmeos įregistravimo data	2007-07-04

INFORMATION ON EVALUATED STUDY PROGRAMMEME

Title of the study programmeme	Electronics Engineering		
State code	653H61001		
Study area	Technological science Electronics and Electrical Engineering		
Study field			
Kind of the study programmeme	College studies		
Cycle of studies	1 st cycle		
Study mode (length in years)	Full time studies - 3.5 Part-time studies 4.5		
Scope of the study programmeme in credits	210		
Degree and (or) professional qualifications awarded	Professional Bachelor's degree in Electronic Engineering		
Date of registration of the study programmeme	2007-07-04		

Studijų kokybės vertinimo centras

The Centre for Quality Assessment in Higher Education

CONTENTS

I. INTRODUCTION	5
II. STUDY PROGRAMME ANALYSIS	
1. Study Programme aims and learning outcomes	5
2. Curriculum design	6
3. Teaching staff	7
4. Facilities and learning resources	
5. Study process and students' performance assessment	8
6. Study Programme management	8
III. RECOMMENDATIONS	
IV. SUMMARY	1(
IV. SUMMARY	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

I. INTRODUCTION

a. Professional bachelor degree studies in Electronics Engineering have been carried out many years as Study Programme with code 65301T205). The new Study Programme for Electronics Engineering (code 653H61001) is organised using seven semesters (3.5 years) for full-time students and nine semesters (4,5 years) for part-time students with 210 ECTS credits. It was prepared in 2007 and started with the autumn semester on 01 September 2008.

External evaluation of this Vilnius College (further on called VIKO) Study Programme has been conducted by an international expert group consisting of Prof. Dr. Toomas Rang as team leader, Prof. Dr. Dangirutis Navikas, ass. Prof. Dr. Sergey Shaposhnikov, Prof. Dr.-Eng. Tilmann Krueger and student Monika Simaškaitè through analysis of the self-evaluation report, meetings with the administrative staff of the responsible Faculty of Electronics and Informatics, the group of preparation of the self-evaluation report, the teaching staff of this Study Programme, students, graduates and employers of graduates as well as through visiting the auditoriums and laboratories related to the modules of this Study Programme.

The expert group has analysed the Study Programme aims and learning outcomes, the curriculum design, the teaching staff, the facilities and learning resources, the study process and students' performance assessment and the Study Programme management. VIKO has defined its mission as to prepare the students to become specialists oriented towards practical activities, meeting the economic and social needs of the Vilnius region and whole Lithuania. Students, alumni and industry support this mission. One of the most important aims of the present evaluations was to assess the changes made to the previous Study Programme. The new design of the Study Programme has allowed broadening the practical exercises, but students, alumni and industry would like to accentuate the practical components of the Study Programme even further. On the other hand the additional semester has also allowed following the changes of legislative rules and laws without confinement of technical courses. The higher number of ECTS credits should get taken into account by the universities for admission to their master Study Programmes.

II. STUDY PROGRAMME ANALYSIS

1. Study Programme aims and learning outcomes

The Study Programme aims and learning outcomes are well defined, clear and publicly accessible, also in English language. The Study Programme aims and learning outcomes are based on the professional requirements, public needs and the needs of the labour market. High value was set on balanced efforts for a well taught theoretical base in tight connection with laboratories to achieve also more practical skills. A significant part of the practice courses is done in companies and supervised by staff of VIKO. For a final verification of the achieved learning outcomes of this Study Programme the experts have taken the relevant information from the previous Study Programme and combined it with the expectancy based on the differences of both Study Programmes. Employers and graduates have confirmed in unison that their wishes for more practice have been reflected and the Study Programme aims and learning outcomes set the

right base for the requirements of the market. Both sides would like to see even more practice in the Study Programme. The Study Programme aims and learning outcomes are consistent with the type and level of studies and the level of qualifications offered. The study courses are in accordance with the Study Programme aims and the specified level of qualifications.

The name of the Study Programme *Electronics Engineering*, its learning outcomes, content and the qualifications offered are compatible with each other. Electronics are seen as application-oriented systems containing hardware used in a wide range of complexity and applications. One important example is computer systems consisting of hardware and software in complex environments.

2. Curriculum design

As far as the experts could evaluate from presented materials, the curriculum design meets the legal requirements for bachelor Study Programs. The study courses and/or modules are spread evenly, their themes are not repetitive. There is a logical sequence of courses, e.g. a chain based on mathematics via intermediate courses like signals to the courses of higher level like microprocessors and controllers. The content and methods of the courses are appropriate for the achievement of the intended learning outcomes. Special attention was also given to the contents of basic courses. For example the module English is generally oriented on English language but on a big scale uses words and paraphrases belonging to the electronics engineering world. The students have confirmed that they get all required info of taught courses, the questions get always answered and the teachers are very helpful – not only, but especially concerning Mathematics and Physics in the first semester.

The experts agree that the scope of the Study Programme is sufficient to ensure learning outcomes. This has been confirmed by the students and the employers. The range of the Study Programme builds a wide base for business work due to a wide spectrum of jobs related to electronics. The content of the Study Programme reflects the latest achievements in science and technologies due to high investments in the last years, gifts from third parties, proposals from social partners and efforts of the staff. Major weight is laid on knowledge and methods of applied sciences and practical engineering. The content and methods of the courses are appropriate for the achievement of the intended learning outcomes. The methods include presentations of lessons, mostly with PowerPoint, and a high content of practical tasks performed in smaller groups related to the number of places in the laboratories, usually one or two students per hardware set. In many laboratories the students are allowed to use their own notebook.

3. Teaching staff

The teaching-staff looks very motivated, but the clear staff development plan seems to be weakly elaborated. As far as it could be evaluated by the expert group the Study Programme provided by the staff is meeting legal requirements as well as standard requirements of VIKO as stated on pages 18 of the self-evaluation report, the qualifications of the teaching staff and their number are adequate to ensure the defined learning outcomes, and the teaching staff turnover is able to ensure an adequate provision of the Study Programme. Problems are seen in the

Studijų kokybės vertinimo centras

acquisition of new staff due to the relatively low wages of younger staff compared to the wages paid by industry in Vilnius and due to the fact that VIKO is not allowed to offer own PhD Study Programmes as source of coming teachers. The range of full-time teachers' ages is from 25 to 69 years old (average about 50 years, but only 2 teachers between 45 and 55) and 42 per-cent are over 60 years old. 4 out of 31 have a doctor's degree; one of them is a Professor Dr. Habil.

VIKO creates conditions for the professional development of the teaching staff necessary for the provision of the Study Programme. The teachers have presented their knowledge about the development Study Programmes and their own evaluation, which happens as least all five years. The presentation of the laboratories by the teachers has convinced the experts of their high engagement in knowledge and understanding of actual science status. During the last five years teachers participated in placements abroad, prepared reports, gave presentations in conferences and participated in projects. Five of the teachers working in Electronics Engineering have been invited for expert activity. The involvement of the teaching staff in research is limited due to the reported high teaching load of over 1440 contact hours per year for most of the teachers.

4. Facilities and learning resources

The premises for studies are adequate both in their size and quality. The auditoriums are well equipped, the laboratories are in close neighbourhood, the seats and working places are well arranged and the laboratory equipment reflects the modern technologies in the fields of electronics, mechatronics and computers. Some of it was spent by companies to optimise the education for the market value of the students. The teaching and learning equipment (laboratory and computer equipment, consumables) are adequate both in size and quality. There have been remarkable investments in the last years to achieve this high level for an appropriate number of laboratory seats with modern equipment. The experts see only one area where an improvement could be of significant advantage, the field of digital signal processing consisting of microcontrollers, digital signal controllers (DSC) and digital signal processors (DSP).

VIKO has adequate arrangements for students' practice. Smaller practice units are performed in VIKO's laboratories, whereas the units with higher ECTS credits as well as final projects are usually performed in the premises of social partners (companies or other third partners – domestic, abroad or foreign). The experts have informed teachers about foreign possibilities of well-paid intern-ship Study Programmes that could be chosen by the students. The teaching materials (textbooks, books, periodical publications, databases) are adequate and accessible. Much of the teaching material is written in Lithuanian language by teachers of VIKO or other Lithuanian universities, whereas data sheets, user guides and publications are written in English and mostly accessible as free available PDF files from internet. Students and staff have confirmed that printing of these materials is possible for them as well as using it on their own notebooks. The access to some materials is possible via VPN (virtual private network).

5. Study process and students' performance assessment

The admission requirements are based on a competition score which takes account of the secondary education or equivalent education. The scores indicate adequate ability to undertake the program.

Classroom work (lectures, seminars, practical, laboratory works) are evenly distributed – theoretical lectures are followed by practical classes. The equipment in the laboratories is modern and didactically well positioned – it reflects the intensive cooperation with regional companies, not only by the students. Study workload is evenly distributed over the years and semesters. The lecturers take a high load to distribute the presence hours during the week. According to some stakeholders, there is a lack of attention to student self-study and group work, low variety of applied tasks. The graduate attributes are appropriate but some employers believe that better application of new technologies, should be mandatory, to deepen the knowledge of latest innovations systems would be a benefit for future specialists.

Some students are engaged in applied research but not many. They have argued that they are more interested to go as fast into business as possible and research is better done in master programmes. There is very limited take up of Erasmus exchange opportunities in three year full time professional bachelor degree programme. The programme is not offered in English and therefore admission of students from abroad is not a feature. The students have stated financial issues as reasons for low interest to the given mobility opportunities. The students have access to good sports, health and cultural facilities (choir, dance and sports groups). There is an active VK Students' Association. The access of students to computer classes after the study time seems to be limited, although there is an interest in the area.

The assessment method is clear. Grades are determined to a 10-point scale. The scale used for assessment is clearly publicised to the students and is well understood. Course projects, research papers and the final thesis are assessed by grades. Assessment of coursework is assessed as a separate mark to the study module. The final thesis may only be defended when the student has successfully completed all other modules.

6. Study Programme management

Responsibilities for decisions and monitoring of the implementation of the Study Programme are clearly allocated. Proposals for changes mostly come from teachers and social partners, but they can come from students, too. Decisions for investments are related to a development plan which is updated each year. A department meeting is held each week where they discuss all important matters. For each Study Programme exists their own committee consisting of seven persons. Two of them are in the committee for *Electronic Engineering* as well. The committee is talking with the teachers and Study Programme alterations are influenced

by teachers, students and employers. Information and data on the implementation of the Study Programme are regularly collected and analysed.

The actual evaluation is the first external one, so there is no judgement possible how far the outcomes of internal and external evaluations of the Study Programme will get used for the improvement of the Study Programme, but due to the development of the Study Programme on base of the previous Electronics Engineering Study Programme one could expect it. The evaluation and improvement processes involve stakeholders. In addition to more informal processes, e.g. when meeting in companies due to students' practices, there is a valuable cooperation in the committee. The internal quality assurance (QA) measures are effective and efficient. They look well organised on a hierarchical system with the levels teacher, department, faculty and university. The QA system is based on different procedures. Students are asked for the evaluation each year – a higher participation could be possible and useful. Each teacher does planning for the next and evaluation of the last year. The teacher's accreditation systems give marks dependent on teachers' activities for an attestation all five years. An additional attestation is possible based on special reasons, like the achievement of a doctor's degree.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

- 3.1. Implementation of a effective and live feedback system in the quality assuring system presenting the responses to proposals and complaints presenting changes of the Study Program, of modules or other items to the persons concerned
- 3.2. Inclusion of a wider range of Microcontrollers, Digital Signal Controllers and Digital Signal Processors and their application areas (e.g. hand-held systems, energy harvesting systems, mobile phones, multimedia systems) in the courses concerning signal processors and signal processing
- 3.3. Update of the data in study course descriptions
- 3.4. Intensification of exchange possibilities for students and staff (easier and well known way for accepting related theory modules of other possibly foreign universities, promotion of intern-ship in foreign countries or companies, foreign research or taught PhD possibilities for excellent bachelor graduates or teachers)
- 3.5. Replacement of older staff and improvement of research possibilities for all staff
- 3.6. Open door of computer rooms for students in the times of no other use of the rooms

1. Study Programme aims and learning outcomes

Strong aspects:

- Well defined, clear and publicly accessible, also in English language
- Study programme based on the professional requirements, public needs and on the needs of the labour market.
- Consistent with the type and level of studies and the level of qualifications offered.
- Wide range of hardware and software modules woven into a uniform system

Weaknesses:

• Wish of even more practice in the Study Programme

2. Curriculum design

Strong aspects:

- Meets the legal requirements for bachelor Study Programs
- Content, methods and sequence of the courses appropriate for aims and learning outcome
- Reflects the latest achievements in science and technologies due to high investments
- Laboratories support many courses

3. Teaching staff

Strong aspects:

- Meets legal requirements as well as standard requirements of VIKO
- Development plan exists
- High engagement, also in practical laboratories

Weaknesses:

- Over 40% over 60 years old
- Only seventh part holds a doctors degree

4. Facilities and learning resources

Strong aspects:

- Premises for studies are adequate both in their size and quality
- Laboratory equipment is excellent for teaching of studies
- Good connection to industry for practicums and projects

Studijų kokybės vertinimo centras

5. Study process and students' performance assessment

Strong aspects:

- Good combination of lectures, seminars, practical and laboratory works
- Access to good sports, health and cultural facilities

Weakness:

• Minor participation in research and international activities

6. Study Programme management

Strong aspects:

- Responsibilities for decisions and monitoring of the implementation clearly allocated
- Committee treats information from teachers, students, social partners and government
- Internal QA based on a hierarchical structure works efficient and effective
- Teachers' accreditation is based on attestation of teachers' activities

V. GENERAL ASSESSMENT

The Study Program Electronics engineering (state code – 653H61001) of Vilnius College is given positive evaluation.

Study Program assessment in points by evaluation areas.

No.	Evaluation Area	Evaluation Area in Points*
1.	Study Programme aims and learning outcomes	3
2.	Curriculum design	3
3.	Teaching staff	3
4.	Facilities and learning resources	4
5.	Study process and students' performance assessment	3
6.	Study Programme management	4
	Total:	20

^{*1 (}unsatisfactory) - there are essential shortcomings that must be eliminated;

^{2 (}satisfactory) - meets the established minimum requirements, needs improvement;

^{3 (}good) - the field develops systematically, has distinctive features;

^{4 (}very good) - the field is exceptionally good.

Vertimas iš anglų kalbos

VILNIAUS KOLEGIJOS KOLEGINIŲ STUDIJŲ PROGRAMOS *Elektronikos technika* (valstybinis kodas – 653H61001) 2013-02-06 ekspertinio vertinimo išvadų SV4-54 IŠRAŠAS

V. GENERAL ASSESSMENT

Vilniaus kolegijos studijų programa Elektronikos technika (valstybinis kodas – 653H61001) vertinama teigiamai.

No.	Evaluation Area	Evaluation Area in Points*		
1.	Programos tikslai ir numatomi studijų rezultatai	3		
2.	Programos sandara	3		
3.	Personalas	3		
4.	Materialieji ištekliai	4		
5.	Studijų eiga ir jos vertinimas	3		
6.	Programos vadyba	4		
	Total:	20		

^{* 1 -} Nepatenkinamai (yra esminių trūkumų, kuriuos būtina pašalinti)

IV. SANTRAUKA

1. Programos tikslai ir numatomi studijų rezultatai

Stipriosios pusės:

- Apibrėžti, aiškūs ir viešai skelbiami, taip pat ir angų kalba.
- Studijų programa pagrįsta profesiniais reikalavimais, visuomenės ir darbo rinkos poreikiais.
- Atitinka studijų rūšį, pakopą ir kvalifikacijų lygį.
- Daugybė aparatinės ir programinės modulių sujungti į bendrą sistemą.

^{2 -} Patenkinamai (tenkina minimalius reikalavimus, reikia tobulinti)

^{3 -} Gerai (sistemiškai plėtojama sritis, turi savitų bruožų)

^{4 -} Labai gerai (sritis yra išskirtinė)

Silpnosios pusės:

• Pageidaujama, kad į šią studijų programą būtų įtraukta daugiau praktinių užsiėmimų.

2. Programos sandara

Stipriosios pusės:

- Programa atitinka teisės aktuose nustatytus reikalavimus bakalauro studijų programoms.
- Dalykų (modulių) turinys, metodai ir seka leidžia pasiekti programos tikslus ir numatomus studijų rezultatus.
- Programos turinys atitinka naujausius mokslo ir technologijų pasiekimus dėka didelių investicijų.
- Daugelis dalykų pagrįsti darbu laboratorijose.

3. Akademinis personalas

Stipriosios pusės:

- Atitinka teisės aktus ir standartinius Vilniaus kolegijos reikalavimus
- Parengtas (personalo) tobulinimo planas.
- Didelis užimtumas, taip pat ir praktikos laboratorijose.

Silpnosios pusės:

- Daugiau kaip 40 proc. darbuotojų yra vyresni kaip 60 m.
- Tik septintadalis turi daktaro laipsnį.

4. Materialieji ištekliai

Stipriosios pusės:

- Studijų patalpos yra tinkamos ir dydžio, ir kokybės atžvilgiu.
- Laboratorijų įranga puikiai tinka mokymui.
- Gerai bendradarbiaujama su įmonėmis praktikos ir projektų prasme.

5. Studijų eiga ir jos vertinimas

Stipriosios pusės:

- Gerai derinamos paskaitos, seminarai, praktiniai ir laboratoriniai darbai.
- Prieinamos sporto, sveikatingumo ir kultūrinės priemonės.

Silpnosios pusės:

Mažai dalyvaujama mokslinių tyrimų ir tarptautinėje veikloje.

6. Studijų programos vadyba

Stipriosios pusės:

- Aiškiai paskirstyta atsakomybė už sprendimus ir įgyvendinimo stebėseną.
- Komitetas nagrinėja iš dėstytojų, studentų, socialinių partnerių ir vyriausybės gautą informaciją.
- Hierarchine struktūra pagrįstas vidaus kokybės vertinimas efektyvus ir veiksmingas.
 Dėstytojų akreditacija pagrįsta dėstytojų veiklos atestacija.

III. REKOMENDACIJOS

- 3.1. Taikant kokybės užtikrinimo sistemą įgyvendinti veiksmingą greito grįžtamojo ryšio sistemą, pagal kurią suinteresuoti asmenys pateikia atsaką į pasiūlymus ir nusiskundimus nurodydami studijų programos, modulių ar kitų elementų pakeitimus.
- 3.2. Į kursą, susijusį su signalų procesoriais ir signalo apdorojimu, įtraukti daugiau mikrovaldiklių, skaitmeninių signalų valdiklių ir skaitmeninių signalų procesorių bei jų taikymo sričių (pvz., portatyvinės sistemos, energijos surinkimo sistemos, mobilieji telefonai, multimedijų sistemos).
- 3.3. Atnaujinti studijų programos aprašo duomenis.
- 3.4. Stiprinti studentų ir personalo mainų galimybes (lengvesnis ir gerai žinomas būdas priimti kitų (galbūt užsienio) universitetų susijusius teorinius modulius. Skatinti stažuotes užsienio šalyse ar įmonėse, mokslinius tyrimus užsienyje ir didinti sėkmingai bakalauro studijas baigusių studentų bei dėstytojų galimybes siekti daktaro laipsnio.

3.5. Keisti vyresnio amžiaus personalą ir didinti visų darbuotojų galimybes atlikti mokslinius tyrimus.

3.6	Leisti studentams	naudotis kom	niuteriu natal	pomis tada.	kai i	os neužimtos.
J.U.	LCISH SHUUCHAINS	Haudons kom	pruterry patar	pomis tada.	, ixai j	os neuzminos.

<...>

Paslaugos teikėja patvirtina, jog yra susipažinusi su Lietuvos Respublikos baudžiamojo kodekso¹ 235 straipsnio, numatančio atsakomybę už melagingą ar žinomai neteisingai atliktą vertimą, reikalavimais.

Vertėjos rekyžitai (vardas, pavardė, parašas)

¹ Žin., 2002, Nr.37-1341.

Studijų kokybės vertinimo centras